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From: Gregory Langley

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 6:42 PM

To: Chuck Brown; Bijan Sharafkhani; Elliott Vega (DEQ); Lourdes Iturralde; Denise Bennett; 

Jean Kelly (DEQ)

Cc: Tim Beckstrom (DEQ); Jean Kelly (DEQ)

Subject: Bayou Bridge MSNBC

Categories: RESPONSIVE

Had a phone call from Vaughn Hillyard at MSNBC. He asked about the Bayou Bridge pipeline permit. I told him it is not a 

permit, it's a water certification, and it's still in progress. I told him I do not have a date for a decision. We have to 

respond to all the comments, and there were several thousand comments. I told him the questions and our responses 

will be in the basis for decision when we issue our decision. That information will be available in EDMS when the 

decision is rendered. He said he will check back with me, and I told him that would be fine. 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
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